10/1/89

¥r, Paul Rothermel, Jr,.
The 4unt €11 Co.

1401 Elm St.,

Dallas, lexss 75202

uUear Tgul,

Got your lstter of the 26th, with the return of toe wsierisl in vuikh
I tuougnt you'd be interestec. In wiiting you 1 forget to give you wnat I regard
ss o sign of #dm federsl intentions in tue deitisn metter: Demnsey wee allewed
to return to Csnada, If tcere were reslly serious intentlons, 1 telieve he'd
not heve besn =llowed to go home, '

% Thants for the mors lsgible cory.
~ You esy, "For your infrrmation, I enclose 2 enny »¥ Fenstermsld's
letter", covever, by misziale, your zirl xeroxed my letter %t~ you snc enclosed it
instead.
I wish it were nossible for us to ge® togetbe. and telk of s nucber

of things sometime secon. If y~u geve sny plenes for getting to Gashington »nd
will heve = few minutes when vou =re thnere, nlesse let me kmow.

Sincersly,

Hernld ‘eilsberg



Hunt O CoMPANY

Darras, TeExas 75202

PAUL M. ROTHERMEL, JR.
ASSISTANT TO THE PRESIDENT

September 26, 1969

Mr, Harold Weisberg

Cogq d'Or Press

Route 8

Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

Thank you.for the enclosed material which you sent in
your last letter and am returning it to you. I also made
a' typed copy for you. I do appreciaté#othis kind of informa-
tion, as it keeps me abreast and helps me keep our names
clean.

I have been very busy and have neglected writing you,
but hope to do better in the future.

For your information I enclose a copy of Fensterwald's

letter.
ly your
Mthe el, Jr. %(4
PMRjr:ej

Enclosures



Lillian & Harold Weisberg

Coq d’OI' Press route 8 , FREDERICK, MD. 21701

Code301/473-8186

9/20/89

¥r, Peul Fothermel, J
“ant Cil Co.

1401 Elm St.,

Dallss, Texss

Desr Faul,

1 have just found the enclosed misfiled. It is from 2 Garrison file.
I'm gues:ing when I €2y 1t probsbly origineted with 8 young msn in Los anﬂeles
who helped Gerrison. e had suca a typewriter.

- The "Patrick"™ to whom he refers i: Gersld Peatrieck Hemming, I %now him.
On the trip on which we met I interviewed him 2% some length. He conssnted to
my teping i1t. de is s real b.s. =rtist, but =ith very bsd conzections. '

Not only tecsuss of nis early record but becsuse of whet he to0ld me .
I write you, becsuss there 1s =z chence of embsrressment for anyone who ever met
him or nelped nim. be told me guite openly be was in chsrge of 2 coming invssion
of aiti, for wnieh he h=zd svistion. How you may recsll there wes a stranse ind
of sir attsck on Hasiti several months ago, that sbout 10 men were indicted for it
in Mismi, ete. Tell, several of these men were from Pstrici's o0ld "rsiders" group.
I hsve pictures ofjtiem %a%ern on Ho-Wame Xey. These people alweys gmpege s murder
or two in their "fraining”, =2ni the Hatii csper ~as no excepticn.

When the indiectment wes in the pepers I went to ths Internsl Security
Division of the Department of Justice, by invitetion, sfter I celled the C.iminal
Division. They wers raal oot to get what L heve nnL vere ccmins the next workins
day, s “ondsy. I haven 't hesrd from them since. his mey be an iniicetion they do
not eprrove me, that they sre letting the csse cool, or of other things. Zowever,
thers is no doubt Hemming was plsnring sn invesion of Héiti, for be spoke culte
openly about 1% on tae phone while I wes with him. Larry howerd was with us, plus
g younz men scting 2s my chsuffeur. '

I've never trenscribed toe tetve beczuse the bstieries went d=ad vhile I
was recording srcd the %2il end if way off on speed.

This is & poor copy, snd I doubt I cculd mak: you a2 cleer cne with my
equipnent, Therefore, I'l lendinc you this se you czn read it or, if ycur eguip-
ment will do it, meke yourself s copy.

If you went eny of the r<st ¢ the file, mostly e¢lip ings, y~u are welcome,
I've just finished e length study ol the Ray/Xinz case, more thsn 200,000

words, Toere is potential for serious trouble snl emberrsssment here for true con=-
servetives, coming from the nuts, especielly toe NSRP. Wish I thought there was a

chance of getting this primtedl
Best regards
25
d Weisberg



